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tam T. Russell, Regional Administrater
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

on 1

Allendale Road

of Prussia, PA 15406

Dear Mr, Russell:

! am writing to inform ycu that Governor Pukakis and

Attorney Ceneral Shannon, on behalf of the Commonwealth of

Mass
Acco
sub)
atte

inte

achusetts, agree to abide by the “Guidelines For
spaniment On The Integrated Agsessment Team Inspection,”
ect to the resolution of i1tems we have brought to the
ation to Chairman Zech, (see enclosure).

Essentially, we believe it 13 in ihe Componwealth's best
rests and in keeping with the purposes of the sugmented

team inspect.on to permit the Commonweslth to have more then

one
Conm
excl
beha
we b
addy
repr
atte
nte

CVR/

Ftals.

ohserver or participent, Also, we believe that the
onwes'th's role should not de defined so narrowly as te

ude the oppoctunity to review licensee performance and
vier. Accordingly, we weuld like to renew our request that
e pernitted to employ more than one ebserver, and that in
tion to the state observers and S.L.0, that a

esentative of the Attornev General's Office be permitted to
nd the entrance end exit interviews associated with the
grated Assessment Tearm Inspection (IATI).

“Z’& V. ¢

Charles V., Farry
Secretary of Public
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AT ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA PENNSYLYANIA (e

13 JUL 1338

Mr. Charles V. Barry

Secretary of Public Safety
Executive Office of Public Safety
One Ashburton Place

Boston, WA 02108

Dear Mr. Barry:

1 have received your letter of July 8, 1988 regarding the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts' request to participate as on observer in the Integrated Assess-
pent Tean Inspection (IATI).

My understanding of your July 8, 1988 letter indicates thit the Commonwes)th
of Mas,achusetts agrees to abide by the “"Guidelines fur Accompaniment on the
Integrated Assessment Team Inspection”, subject to the resolution of items
brought to the attention of Chatrman Jech by 4 letter dated July 7, 1988, In
that the fssues contained ‘n the letter of July 7, 1988 go beyond the estab-
1ished Region | protoce)l, we are not prepared at this time to address these
fssues pending review and response by the Chairman. In the interim, our stard-
ard protocol, wtilized hy other states to provide for inspecticon invo)lvement,
and forwarded to you on June 1, 1988 rematins available ] believe our standard
protoce! conforms with NRC's proposed policy regarding Cooperation with States
at Commerical Nuclear Power Tlants and Other Production «nd Utilization Faci-
Titt 5, published in the Federa) Register on June 13, 1988, (see SIFR21961).
Ty will be necessary for the appropriate state representative to agree to the
guidelines and have the designated representative acknowledge by his signature
that he will follow the protocel.

| would Y1ke te clarify two points made 1n both your July 8, 1.88 letter to me
and in the July 7, 1988 letter to (ommissioner cech. First, the designated
individual will accompany the NRC faspector(s) and wil)l be given access to all
aspects of the team finspection, fincluding team meetings and entrance and exit
peetings with the Vicensee. The representative s erpected to make observa-
tions relative to the licenses and work within the inspection tean concept to
have his/her fssues addressed. Second, with respect to the aumber of state
observers, 4% has Dean the case in a number of past state accompaniments, we
expect the Commonwealth representative to collect and coordinate Lhe concerns
from the varfous Interests within the Cormonwea! ', be they froa the loca!
governments or from the State's Attorney General's Uffice. In short, we place
the burden on the the Commonwea ith's representative Lo represent the many views
from within the Commonwealth. Those views and fssues should be made known and
wil) be considered for inspeciion reyview “nn' develor=snt of the finspection
scope. This preciudes the need to have multiple repr sentatives from each of
those state growps. This protocoe) has proven effectiva In meeting the mytus)
needs of the states of New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvant, and Vermont 1in past
applications,
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Mro Charles V. Barry 2

’

1f you fee] the need to better understand the basis Tor the established proto-
¢o), | would propose that & meeting be held fn ®sgfon ] with the appropriate
Commonwealth of Massachusetts representacive avatable to address these fssues.
This meeting will De a notices public meeting and should be held at & schedule
consistent with your previous request to participate 1in the [AT,,

If you have any question: regarding the adove matters, please contact
Mr. 5. Collims (215) J37-5 06 or Ms. Marie Midler (215) 337-5246 of my
staff,

Sincerely,

wi, leenr

Niam T. Russel)
r\lovonn Agminisirator

Bird, Senfor Vice President = Nuclear

Highfi11, Station Director

Anderson, Plant Manager

Keyes, Licensing Division Manager

Robinson, Nuclear Information Manager

. Swanson, Nuclear Engineering Department Manager

The Monorable Edward J Markey

The Mororable Edward P. Kirby

The Monorable Peter V. Forman

B. Mclntyre, Chairman, Department of Public Utf)ities

Chatrman, Plymouth Board of Selectmen

Chatrman, Duxbury Board of Selectmen

Plymouth Civi) Defense Director

P. Agres, Assistant Secretery of Public Safety, Commonwed!th of
Massachyusetts

$. Pollard, Massachusetts Secretary of Energy Resources

R Shimshak, MASSPIRG

Publiz Document Room (POR)

Local Public Document Room (LPOR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)

NRC Resident Inspector

Commonweath of Massachusetts (2)
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July 20, 1788

William T. Russel}, Regional Administrator
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region One

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Dear Mr. Russell:

We are in receipt of your letter dated July 13, 1988,
regarding our letter to You of July 8, 1988 and our
Chairman lech dated July ?

-

letter to

+ 1988 concerning the participatior
of the Commonwealth in the Integrated Assessment Teanm
Inspection of the Pilarim Nuclear Power Plant scheduled to
commence on August 8§, 1988, 1 appreciate the additional
information you have provided about the upcoming inspection.

We are still awaiting a reply from Chairman Zech and will
continue to press for greater Participation in the IAT? than
current plans provide for. Neverthe'.ss, this is to assure you
of our intention to Participate i» the IAT! in accordance with

the existing N.R.C, proteocol. I plan to represent the $.L.0,
and Mr. Steven Sholly of

at the entrance and exit interviews,

MHB Asscciates will be the designated observer of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. A copy of the inspection
protocol signed by Mr. Sholly has been forvarded to Region One
staff under separate cover.

I1f there are further details th

a4t need to be addressed,
please do not hesitate to contact m

€r W. Agnes,

€C: Mr, Steven Olesky
Deputy Attorney General

e ¢HoTTF
K{d i? ‘ £ /797 :




